

# Cromer Campus P & C Association Minutes of the Monthly Meeting

Date: 18th of September 2018

Venue: Northern Beaches Cromer Campus School – The Staff Room

Attendance: Desmond McLachlan, Mark Fryett, Anita McLachlan, Justin Hong, Rob & Kim

Feltscheer, Matt Soltau

**Apologies:** Jo Tabley

#### **WELCOME**

The meeting was officially opened at 7.00pm and the previous minutes accepted.

## **PRINCIPALS REPORT**

The significant growth coupled with a bigger Year 7 cohort, retirement and transfers means that the employment of teachers has become a focus area. Currently there are 11 vacancies which will require the participation of the P&C on the panels.

# TRESURERS REPORT

There is an amount of \$54 998 (including the \$10 000 sponsorship for the Golf Day) in the P & C Account and \$4127 in the building fund. Two amounts of \$4500 was transferred from the canteen. \$41 733 was paid for the furniture and \$533 for Insurance. There is nothing outstanding as of 22.09.2018.

#### PRESIDENTS REPORT

#### **Worker Bee:**

This is on track set to start at 9am on Saturday. Numbers for the worker bee are at roughly 15, we will use this number for catering purposes. Des noted that we will need to bring along some long extension cords as all the sanders are electric. The materials have been bought.

Justin mentioned that the mulch will be delivered in two places, Matt to bring trailer to help with moving the mulch and removing of rubbish.

#### Inter-college:

The colleges get together once a term for information sharing. The new acting principal wants to introduce seminars. The first one to be on the subject of Cyber Bullying, Social media and Cyber Safety. This is to be a 2 hour session with the 1<sup>st</sup> hour a panel discussion and the 2<sup>nd</sup> will be for questions and answers. This will be open to all interested parents. We are waiting for details but the target date for the 1<sup>st</sup> one is 21.11.2019, most likely at Freshwater. They are asking for a contribution of \$250 from the P&C.

## Golf Day:

This is going well despite a shaky start. Des had a meeting with the Golf Course and they want to make a number of changes this year. The most significant change from a fundraising point of view is that they will no longer allow us to sell alcohol. They have also increased the course fees from \$17 to \$32. We have decided to go ahead in any event but Des and Justin will go and chat to the club to see what can be done.

We managed to obtain our list of last year's sponsors from the software company. Letters have been sent out to all last years' sponsors inviting them to sponsor again. We receive \$10 000-00 donation by "Girl Power – Girls can Do Anything" from Jasmine Small. Belle have agreed that they will sponsor again. Small and Gunn, IGA and Total Climate control have also pledged their support. Des to give the rest to Jo for follow up. Golf balls are not required as we have enough from last year.

A quick costing calculating for the day. Cost of 72 players, dinner, golf carts, prizes and Golf day pro system. Total \$7 268-00 less the sponsorships and entry fees \$ 19 650-00. Minimum expected profit for the day \$12 382-00.

#### Still to be done:

- Printing for flyers school has a poster printer we can use.
- P&C banner Justin to help with a contact at Advance Photography
- Mark to organise Raffle tickets/floats and prizes.
- Anita photography
- Des Rego and e-mail reminder to parents and players.
- Potentially Facebook message.

## **CLOSE:**

The meeting was officially closed at 8.00pm

#### **NEXT MEETING:**

30<sup>th</sup> October 2018, 7pm